

# Edward S. Richards

e4.rich87@gmail.com

---

## Summary

Highly motivated and creative student with the determination to become proficient in software development, web design, and other computer technologies. Experience with basic programming and web design. Ability to work well with others in a team to accomplish goals and tasks. Self-starter with a dedication to learning and growing.

## Programming Knowledge

- PHP
- Ruby
- HTML 5 / CSS 3
- JavaScript
- AngularJS
- SQL
- C/C++

## Work Experience

*Software Engineer* | Lingotek

January 2015 – Current employer

- Leads development on Lingotek Bridge.
- Contributed to development of the Lingotek Drupal module.
- Leads development on the Lingotek WordPress plugin.

*Audio/Visual Technician* | Brigham Young University

December 2012 – December 2014

- Operate professional broadcast equipment including cameras, audio mixers, and more for productions of 1,000 – 3,000 people.
- Lead teams of 5 – 15 people to successfully run productions of varying sizes.
- Set up and operate varying types of equipment

*Grounds Crew* | Brigham Young University

June 2010 – September 2010

- Worked to provide outdoor facilities that were tidy, elegant and pleasing by mowing lawns, planting flowers, and general maintenance of the grounds.

## Education

Utah Valley University

Expected Graduation 2017

- Bachelor of Science in Web Design and Development
  - Minor in Computer Science

Salem Hills High School

Graduated May 2010